

1, Residential Houses,

Amen Court. C.C.

Feb: 17.

Dear Mr Goldschmidt

My best thanks for
the loan of your
report to the syndicate
of the Fitzwilliam
Library and also
of the interesting
tunes by Handel.

I think your report
very valuable and
I hope they will act

upon it. The last
of the three tunes by
Handel has often been
published, but the others
are new to me. I
must say I think the
last by far the best.

I find on referring
to my books that the
word Taille seems to
have been applied to

The Tenor Oboe

- if this is the case
I think it quite
possible that Bach
meant this instrument
(called in England the
Tenoroon) and it
could well be now
represented by the
"Cor Anglais."

Does this idea seem
in conformity with
your score?
Yours with very

best Thanks

J. Stainer.

I saw Miss foldschmidt
at Lord Aberdeens'
house on Tuesday last
but could not get
near enough to speak

I return the M.S.
by this post.
